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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: kee kee <kee@asphoon.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 7:04 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FP521U AND SHD7093U ON 03.04.2018 *** LKK REF: 

CC4/III18007049/T1ua3

Categories: HMK

Dear Mei Kwan , 
 
FYA , 
 

• We dun't have GIA report right now . 
• This case was referred by law firm . 
• Will update to you soonest . 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Kee Ger Ong 

Motor Claim Dept 

 

A.S.Phoon Pte Ltd 

 

Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East 

 

Enterprise Hub # 01-35 

 

Singapore 608580 

 

T : 6515 0770 

 

F : 6515 0779 

 

E : kee@asphoon.com 

 

W : www.asphoon.com 

 

On 19 April 2018 at 15:54, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
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Kindly provide us GIA report and estimate for FP 521U. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 


